Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 August 2018 3:17 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 6763864573SG-003, ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLW1978) AND SHA7522P ON
23/06/2018

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Asher

Referring to the above case.

Please be informed we have repudiated this matter to our insured for breaching the terms and condition under the
policy.

For your necessary follow up with TP.

Best Regards

Bennie Tan

AlIG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1718 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) [mailto:AsherSng@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 3:22 PM

To: Tan, Bennie-WZ

Subject: 6763864573SG, ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLW 1978] AND SHA 7522P ON 23/06/2018

Hi Bennie,
We refer to the above matter.

We would like to highlight that third party reported insured driver when for a drinking session before the accident,
insured driver police also reported drink drive.



MName of Informant:

Address;

LEE ALASTAIR APT BLK 410 YISHUN RING ROAD #06-1763 SINGAPORE
ID Type / 1D Mo, | Contact No.: o

MRIC NO /590185760 Home/Office Mobile: 90081060
Mationalkty. Email:

SINGAPORE CITIZEN alastair_009@hotmail com —

Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:

Male 28 27/0511980 Driver

Racea: Language: Institution / School Name:
Chinese English

Ccoupation: Driving Licence Information:

Other ships deck crew and related Class: 3 Date of Expiry:
_workers E—— S —— re——————

Date/Time of Type of Location:
Accident: Straight Road
| 22/06/2018 23.00

RIVER VALLEY ROAD

Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit.
Clear - Dry S _

Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:

One Way . Mot Controlled - Light - )
Type of Collision: Anyona convayed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:

Mo




i Datalls of PaesonHnvaived ST s I RN s e L i -ame 50|
Any Pedestrian Involved: No |
No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL | Use of Padestrian Crossing: NA
DFver T O R R TRR TR & o> - fu DGR R R e i
Name LiM MENG THIEN 1D No. 516575602
Related Vehicle | SHATEZ2P (Taxi) Contact No. | 96389896
HospitaliClinic | SINGAPORE GENERAL HOSPITAL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Datla
Date Treatment | 23/06/2018 Date Discharge | 23/06/2018
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 03 Degree of Injury | Slight
Brief Detalls.

On 23/06/2018 at aboul 0145hrs, | slop my taxi SHATS522P along River valley roadside for the cuslomer
to board my taxi. When a red colour car hit onto the rear of my taxi, the driver did not stop his car and
drove off. Thus | gave a chasae and manage to stop him. | then take photo of his vehicla plate number. His
car plate number SLW1578J. He admitted to me that earlier he went for drinking session and he want to
do a private settiement. | did not agree to him. There was a cisco police officer who was controlling the
traffic assisi to called for traffiic police and ambulance. When the ambulance arrivas, the car driver of
SLW1E drove off again. As | had injured my neck due to the impact, | did not chase him again. | was
cony Singapore general Hospital and discharge on the same day. | was given three days of
medical leave. | had received a call from traffic police who ask me to file a hit and run accident report for
their investigation and to collect my taxi on 28/06/2018 at 1000hrs. | took this two medicine Diclofenac
Sodium EC tablet and Omeprazole Capsule given by Singapore General Hospital and after taking the
medicine. | felt drowsy and only woke up at 1300hrs. | am unable lo make any repori regarding the
accident with my taxi company as today it was Saturday and my taxi company close after 1230hrs. | do
not have the particular of the driver. | am making the police report for investigation,

Above inform for your necessary action.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.



